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Mr S McPherson
General Manager
Clarence Valley Council
Locked Bag 23
GRAFTON NSW 2460

09/02201

Dear Mr McPherson

Planning Proposal for 18 Highland Ridge, Maclean

l refer to your letter of 17 June 2010 requesting an extension to complete the
planning proposal for 18 Highland Ridge, Maclean to rectify a zoning anomaly.

l have determined (as delegate of the Minister) pursuant to section 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, that an extension for the
completion of the planning proposal of an additional 3 months be granted. The
planning proposal shall now be completed by 30 September 2010.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, I have arranged for Ms
Jenny Gwynne at the Department's Grafton office to assist you. Ms Gwynne can be
contacted on telephone number (02) 6641 6614.

Yours sincerely

Tom Gellibrand
Deputy Director General
Plan Making and Urban Renewal

(as delegate of the Minister for Planning)
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